Muhammad Asif Khan

Senior Assistant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Asif Khan is working as Senior Assistant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Asif Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

M.Com in Commerce Hazara University , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
B.Com in Commerce Hazara University , Pakistan	2002 - 2004
D.Com in Commerce KPK Board of Technical Education, Peshawar , Pakistan	2000 - 2002
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	1999 - 2000
Experience	
Senior Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
DPS School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2021 - 2024
Data Processing Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2021 - 2021
Data Processing Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2018 - 2021
Data Processing Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2013 - 2018
Data Processing Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2010 - 2013
PA/Computer Operator Office of the Commissioner Rawalpindi , Rawalpindi	2009 - 2010
Project Coordinator Dart NICO International , TOTAL, Dart NICO International	2008 - 2008
Computer Operator TMA Rawalpindi , Potohar Town, Rawalpindi	2006 - 2007
Internee ATLAC , Executive Development Centre Mansehra Road Supply Abbottabd	2006 - 2006
Internee United Bank Limited , UBL Building Abbottabad	2005 - 2005